
Library Board

Monday, November 14, 2022
Edith Abbott Memorial Library

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of Nebraska.  The 
requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in this room and anyone that wants 
to find out what those are is welcome to read through them. The Library Board may vote to 
go into Closed Session on any Agenda Item as allowed by State Law.

2. Roll Call
Jaime Parr, President
Sara White, Vice President
Tanya Hansen, Secretary
Kari Hooker-Leep
Barbara Beck
Beth Stecker
Anna Stehlik

3. Public Participation

4. Approval of Minutes of October 17, 2022

5. Approval of Financial Reports 

6. Approval of Bills Submitted - October 25, 2022 and November 8, 2022

7. Approval of Director's Report

8. Board Communications and Committee Reports

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 1 / 31



9. Call To Action For This Month's Meeting

10. Strategic Plan Discussion

11. Discussion of Circulation Policy

12. Next Meeting

13. Adjournment 

  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 2 / 31



Library Board
Monday, November 14, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item A1

Public Participation

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to 
reserve time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on 
which you will be speaking.

Individuals may also request items for future library board meetings.  If the issue can be handled 
administratively, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a future meeting, notification 
of the date will be given.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 3 / 31



Library Board
Monday, November 14, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item B1

Approval of Minutes of October 17, 2022

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 4 / 31



CITY OF GRAND ISLAND
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS
MINUTES OF REGULAR LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

October 17, 2022

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Grand Island Public 
Library was conducted on Monday, October 17, 2022.  Notice appeared in the Grand Island Independent on 
October 13, 2022.  A quorum present, President Jaime Parr called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m.  The 
following members were present: Sara White, Tanya Hansen, Kari Hooker-Leep, Barbara Beck, Anna Stehlik and 
Beth Stecker.  Celine Swan, Shaun Klee and Brian Schultz were also present.

Open Meetings Law Notice: Provided by President Jaime Parr.  

Public Participation: None

Approval of Minutes:  Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Kari Hooker-Leep, carried unanimously to accept 
for filing the Minutes of the September 19, 2022 library board meeting.

REPORTS:
Approval of Financial Report:  Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Kari Hooker-Leep, carried unanimously to 
accept for filing the August 2022 Financials.

Approval of Bills Submitted:  Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Kari Hooker-Leep, carried unanimously to 
accept for filing the September 27, 2022 and October 11, 2022 Bills Submitted.
.  
Approval of Director’s Report: Discussion took place regarding reports for outstanding fines starting October 1, 
2022.  Shaun will do a sample report for the board and present it next month to see if that will work for them and 
it can be presented monthly or quarterly.  Also starting October 1, 2022 the library will share the number of 
people and amounts sent to collections with the board.
Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Kari Hooker-Leep, carried unanimously to accept for filing the Director’s 
Report.  
The city attorney asked Celine to also have the board vote on write offs on past patron accounts.  Motion by 
Tanya Hansen, seconded by Anna Stehlik, carried unanimously to accept for filing library staff is authorized by 
the board to write off all money owed to the library due to fines or fees through September 30, 2022.

Board Communications and Committee Reports:  Three of the strategic groups gave an overview.   The other two 
groups will give their overviews next month.
  
Strategic Plan Discussion:  Beth Stecker, Barb Beck and Anna Stehlik met with Celine Swan and Jaime Parr this 
month.  They shared their committee reports with the board.  

Next Meeting: Monday November 14, 2022 at 5:15 pm

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m.  

                                                                                                                     Tanya Hansen, Secretary

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 5 / 31



Library Board
Monday, November 14, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item B2

Approval of Financial Reports 

The reports of revenues and expenditures since the last board meeting are submitted as generated, 
subject to City Finance Department journal entry changes.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 6 / 31



10/19/2022 08:24 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
aliciaj  |LIBRARY REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 2022

FOR 2022 12

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

74350 COUNTY SHARE OF LIBRARY -27,500 -27,500 -27,500.00  .00  .00  .00  100.0%
74360 FEDERAL GRANTS -17,000 -17,000  .00  .00  .00 -17,000.00  .0%
74365 STATE GRANTS -7,107 -7,107 -8,604.34 -1,363.34  .00  1,497.34  121.1%
74576 COPY MACHINE USE FEES -11,000 -11,000 -10,858.87 -691.12  .00 -141.13  98.7%
74703 FINES AND PENALTIES -10,000 -10,000 -7,845.71 -544.73  .00 -2,154.29  78.5%
74725 NONRESIDENT CARD FEE -5,500 -5,500 -5,081.94 -450.00  .00 -418.06  92.4%
74795 OTHER REVENUE -2,500 -2,500 -8,695.96  .00  .00  6,195.96  347.8%

TOTAL LIBRARY  -80,607 -80,607 -68,586.82 -3,049.19  .00 -12,020.18  85.1%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND -80,607 -80,607 -68,586.82 -3,049.19  .00 -12,020.18  85.1%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 7 / 31



 
 
 

10/19/2022 08:25    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P      1
aliciaj             |LIBRARY EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 2022
 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10044301 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
85105 SALARIES - REGULAR    1,023,394   1,023,394   1,012,992.49     114,638.68            .00      10,401.51   99.0%
85110 SALARIES - OVERTIME            0           0         298.62            .00            .00        -298.62  100.0%
85115 F.I.C.A. PAYROLL TAXES       78,290      78,290      72,492.88       8,377.79            .00       5,797.12   92.6%
85120 HEALTH INSURANCE      199,551     199,551     176,045.96      15,273.36            .00      23,505.04   88.2%
85125 LIFE INSURANCE        2,492       2,492       1,978.80         171.00            .00         513.20   79.4%
85130 DISABLITY INSURANCE        2,826       2,826       2,453.39         213.15            .00         372.61   86.8%
85145 PENSION CONTRIBUTION       60,754      60,754      60,201.60       6,878.51            .00         552.40   99.1%
85150 WORKERS COMPENSATION        2,053       2,053         477.72            .00            .00       1,575.28   23.3%
85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS          500         500         405.36          58.56            .00          94.64   81.1%
85161 HRA-VEBA       13,178      13,178      12,200.00       1,380.00            .00         978.00   92.6%
85213 CONTRACT SERVICES       20,000      20,000      21,322.91            .00            .00      -1,322.91  106.6%
85241 COMPUTER SERVICES       35,000      35,000      32,168.13         179.31            .00       2,831.87   91.9%
85245 PRINTING & BINDING SERVICES        1,000       1,000         911.50            .00            .00          88.50   91.2%
85305 UTILITY SERVICES       55,000      55,000      36,893.31       3,730.37            .00      18,106.69   67.1%
85317 NATURAL GAS       10,000      10,000      10,635.91          77.98            .00        -635.91  106.4%
85319 REPAIR & MAIN-LAND IMP/IRRIGA        1,000       1,000         976.15            .00            .00          23.85   97.6%
85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING       20,000      20,000      17,934.61         385.30            .00       2,065.39   89.7%
85330 REPAIR & MAINT-OFF FURN & EQ       15,000      15,000       1,827.18            .00            .00      13,172.82   12.2%
85335 REPAIR & MAINT - VEHICLES          480         480         793.61            .00            .00        -313.61  165.3%
85350 SANITATION SERVICE          750         750         892.40          63.40            .00        -142.40  119.0%
85410 TELEPHONE EXPENSE            0           0       7,039.34         633.68            .00      -7,039.34  100.0%
85413 POSTAGE        6,000       6,000       6,225.12         705.71            .00        -225.12  103.8%
85416 ADVERTISING          250         250         232.70          15.74            .00          17.30   93.1%
85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS       26,000      26,000      27,976.47       2,440.17            .00      -1,976.47  107.6%
85425 BOOKS       95,000      95,000     100,446.12      14,624.55            .00      -5,446.12  105.7%
85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA      108,700     108,700     107,617.29       8,276.14            .00       1,082.71   99.0%
85427 PERIODICALS       14,000      14,000      10,311.64            .00            .00       3,688.36   73.7%
85428 TRAVEL & TRAINING        3,000       3,000       3,022.63         339.00            .00         -22.63  100.8%
85453 CASH OVER & SHORT          100         100          63.15           3.85            .00          36.85   63.2%
85490 OTHER EXPENDITURES        1,000       1,000      18,391.78          80.56            .00     -17,391.78 1839.2%
85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES       51,000      51,000      40,463.49       9,658.68            .00      10,536.51   79.3%
85510 CLEANING SUPPLIES        4,000       4,000         843.29         554.28            .00       3,156.71   21.1%
85515 GASOLINE          500         500         689.15         102.72            .00        -189.15  137.8%
85540 SMALL TOOLS & PARTS       12,279      12,279      11,150.06         184.64            .00       1,128.94   90.8%

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                       1,863,097   1,863,097   1,798,374.76     189,047.13            .00      64,722.24   96.5%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                  1,863,097   1,863,097   1,798,374.76     189,047.13            .00      64,722.24   96.5%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 8 / 31



 
 
 

10/19/2022 11:53    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    138
aliciaj             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 2022
 
 

FOR 2022 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE
   ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       MTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE    

           -120.00            -120.00            -140.00               0.00               0.00              20.00     116.7% 
 
 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE 
           -120.00            -120.00            -140.00               0.00               0.00              20.00     116.7%

 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

        -74,000.00         -74,000.00             906.28               0.00               0.00         -74,906.28      -1.2%*
 
 

29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00          -4,500.00               0.00               0.00           4,500.00     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 104 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00          -6,670.00               0.00               0.00           6,670.00     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 105 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00         -18,250.00               0.00               0.00          18,250.00     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 109 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00          -4,247.00               0.00               0.00           4,247.00     100.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA
        -74,000.00         -74,000.00         -32,760.72               0.00               0.00         -41,239.28      44.3%

 
 

74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS               
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS          

       -250,000.00        -250,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00        -250,000.00        .0%*

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 9 / 31

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rjtUdB%2B4RIVvtv/mkqhAP1Dvp2siKe6uiGEs5LrMRUkzHfRIfjFuz3kaioeNVFCP&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dopf%2Bh8Eq/HOro6qEQ6Isqyr0brfx3UF4ZGKatULsyPQz5zO8yaVJOYPf38BexrL&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hetxjf90GvMdxx%2BlwV0q4zW/GgLiDPJCZTY8izk/WUzJbYkBmEYoaC79C%2B9je5rm&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qAThudwv60JSrat%2BFta1YkkGr73yK1Xr6G/Qc7/WlCeIHAuNZXvTf73eBqRuDKIe&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CVeoTRZQ5GxeZRjpy74LTxFB6LuG0ppbSjKV1fYop0WrBUC/pqmdeEvH%2BFtBjsJh&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pA%2BjCBdDY312oaWPcUpUUtWJGXu73ubtvj1OWjv4MBvb/etnpDkfCQhS3/Fewegs&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ie0XgBX0YJQs68HIx/rtEuasDHhHUcmBCErqxmHEQnT1KV%2B7kc87Znkrko2Ec6p8&


 
 
 

10/19/2022 11:46    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    178
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 2022
 
 

FOR 2022 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLAQUE          120         120          55.11            .00            .00          64.89   45.9% 

 
 

29555001 85042  LIBRARY            0           0      29,037.88            .00            .00     -29,037.88  100.0%*
 
 

29555001 85042 103 LIBRARY            0           0       3,563.13         389.36            .00      -3,563.13  100.0%*
 

2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API           76.34 VND 010168 VCH543736 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-Fall Primetime 2022          7898
2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API          107.37 VND 010168 VCH543748 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Primetime Fall 2022      7898
2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API            8.99 VND 010168 VCH543749 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Primetime Fall 2022      7898
2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API           87.89 VND 010168 VCH544202 BANK OF AMERICA     DOMINO'S - Primetime              7898
2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API           37.91 VND 010168 VCH544248 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           7898
2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API           70.86 VND 010168 VCH544362 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           7898

 
29555001 85042 104 LIBRARY            0           0       4,647.53            .00            .00      -4,647.53  100.0%*

 
 

29555001 85042 105 LIBRARY            0           0      13,574.71         601.77            .00     -13,574.71  100.0%*
 

2022/12/000030 09/07/2022 API           41.97 VND 010168 VCH542856 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         7872
2022/12/000030 09/07/2022 API          209.99 VND 010168 VCH542895 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         7872
2022/12/000030 09/07/2022 API           17.82 VND 010168 VCH542921 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY-Activities Supplie     7872
2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API           42.99 VND 010168 VCH543765 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-Rolling Cart for Founda     7898
2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API          138.07 VND 010168 VCH543803 BANK OF AMERICA     COPYCAT - Program Printing        7898
2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API           20.58 VND 010168 VCH543880 BANK OF AMERICA     USCUTTER - Samples/Foundation     7898
2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API           92.34 VND 010168 VCH544064 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-Activities & Program Supp     7898
2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API           38.01 VND 010168 VCH544321 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY-Activities Supplie     7898

 
29555001 85042 106 LIBRARY            0           0            .00            .00      69,197.00     -69,197.00  100.0%*

 
 

29555001 85042 107 LIBRARY            0           0      11,050.00            .00            .00     -11,050.00  100.0%*
 
 

29555001 85042 109 LIBRARY            0           0         645.98         496.01            .00        -645.98  100.0%*
 

2022/12/000030 09/07/2022 API           79.98 VND 010168 VCH542595 BANK OF AMERICA     BEST BUY - ARPA Grant             7872
2022/12/000030 09/07/2022 API          154.10 VND 010168 VCH542637 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY-ARPA Youth Grant      7872
2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API          107.85 VND 010168 VCH543785 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        7898
2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API           99.48 VND 010168 VCH544048 BANK OF AMERICA     HOME DEPOT-Youth Grant Purchas     7898
2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API           14.61 VND 010168 VCH544315 BANK OF AMERICA     JOANN STORES-Youth Grant          7898

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 10 / 31

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=djLxLI8rb7ApXglAQtPlL/OHpaMAYUD0ToJGr9P8r8zHlWHpGnnoNoAYAhc%2BpqCb&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2vuJB7RMus/qqmmEg7879411hKUYrctFizSydY/0nWunEGGsB9C4BmNERgG27sC/&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AfwMdCR%2Bxb6PjWAESRR2u3dVFmv6AJvJZCSzG38ez2PVILQ0vZiw2G6hIZokzOrv&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nDE7JSuR8u6nAM0oGXH5ZTeMNUYASXl3SrC9HjlrZrkHuC5v2CanNkw0mxNtWmNf&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cbyekvb7rGjZAeUwfr2ehYJJpsZFPWD4OouKxEmtWYJnQ6xUbYXwdHsdRQAPMgCu&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Tz0ixwFU0LY6DMytEc1wKdMG0EP1phKb8GGgGec6JG9t9YUsREnIGniv5AerQCj&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TKuP1E9jWFyFTFUdnvIxXnFbFNt5nqrCLD4smLM/Ef4W4gFKsbBOlUNspadFDXVv&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1K2jpRf%2BIIxHZwRwEs5TSAZmlZOBqQj9OuB9S5uYFzbIXf1OuRmIo5LJqRkhPpFs&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zRaAU/j5HWo%2BP3smtc/O8OeunrIzWl9Rcbkh0AYpGvJ0FKLChy3Kzo1Wimfw/2/m&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R2wlQkdwQvjMCEP%2BzW69DDMkUkvuNHsJjc4pR0vlRLir7MZcY2bYFPenpXSj%2BrZR&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UmdCrvjwnro%2BGB7OWiEsALvucgGhCT58U/riHBlJtoeOrjLcFXViA8dl2nHOrGvU&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MeDYXF%2BaaPYcOnSpzcAE/2sZq2VLh6To1VtMVaVZFz51DsjDguiO4lzNufPPUD2x&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tVcOrMJuQHTCgmUW7z0TyJHds48ymwm6Rp2HP6hASMDdASNio%2Bwj8uWKyA3509nQ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6cd1SlhI/UK5QXMJDivQS5jMLocj5fi2MKZplZN7D642%2BjvZ3u6rabLdc3dJUzni&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h20kIXLzp9%2BKPWb8Jt7R7IxfrRGE4NCnKrMNS1SE%2Bofm3uisctAi6y6wb1mjjEOU&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5/XMvBJJcrb36%2BBSfrJVvl2J6vnMsNcsx0x0yi9rS9Lvc%2BL/QClp7JLOohBKy7yi&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FV85bFxlB0VqDEjOOm5wR/wGYAbpf7m4zflLiVreaZwVlTQy5WqgsIknOnSpa6zZ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O/Ky2GB8r4%2BcvLBwrbqkw%2B7KNDFFwC34P%2BhiMKN5lkcQSWJMM7ktuU9EbahDZreu&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t2FGDQIP709JtLOOJCbFn1IHOQ6at3sfJ6f0ZeDSmPjkpcAKczZHj7RM%2BC7gbYQH&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dr9aGEmfoQ%2BAuyyY1gi0Hsqw2ymj3BaLpo0si9jAcXeuKBiZG5oSjcwe7FGLQDnG&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hKmV85WEEw1FVbEixrGxU9TKjs5sHmCRGxNk2svBKCxwy7piU5lvN9zQjwN9Beet&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yYig%2BhvDl8ywNuDv7Jj9Umwq8%2B2orYtuv8arH1Xk1g7MlSaRq%2BN7%2BETnAshWMCjb&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rwJ7HKsfKuBql4KbGZ0IYtKN1i80rNo7VebDoK7EvDy//m%2BWLEJAr3vLd51QmeSy&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nECXiiEZTxdW6WFWHzk6Uub/iGFdH4HK%2BZATWwtErNGYms7tBlh9vdYV4PuoOYq%2B&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yfqPcVuT63QaTiHR63TVXMukf%2BvBs2PgRLf06nr/SOB3d4TlpWl2doi5GulTYN/L&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3KuorDfkQxftAG3NWHuWbmz2qFnp%2Bs7Hqb42xbvDx7xYwscvtREuabj0Jz01uOJz&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qDh955g2bkvxFNaY5qO8RlxEnOOmHWTOGBRMOl3ioEAYz54BKUev16PiLqkCqNI1&


 
 
 

10/19/2022 11:46    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    179
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 2022
 
 

FOR 2022 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 12 TO 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          

 
29555001 85042 109 LIBRARY
2022/12/000238 09/21/2022 API           39.99 VND 010168 VCH544322 BANK OF AMERICA     BEST BUY-ARPA Youth Grant         7898

 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                  120         120      62,574.34       1,487.14      69,197.00    -131,651.34*******%
 
 

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY                     
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85010  CONTPROJ      250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS       250,120     250,120      62,574.34       1,487.14      69,197.00     118,348.66   52.7%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 11 / 31

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yYig%2BhvDl8ywNuDv7Jj9Umwq8%2B2orYtuv8arH1Xk1g7MlSaRq%2BN7%2BETnAshWMCjb&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=afKQoJT5ZEKBMaweioxAK/TQ/w0tR3GBISYHY5J%2BVFRAXLm2AdsJlmVE48i3epxi&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=anYXb0kbpbEynTWodGnKH3vIQO7DQ/mIXkhsyEGs%2Bs2OCl3u%2B7qVqtGd3CFmf2z%2B&


Library Board
Monday, November 14, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item B3

Approval of Bills Submitted - October 25, 2022 and November 8, 
2022

The following bills were submitted by the Library Director in accordance with the Library Funds Policy 
since the last library board meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 12 / 31



��� ������ ��	
���
����� ����������	 ���
 ����	�����
������������ ��
� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�
3#) 4(5&-67&-8-- 9:;<;;=>>??@>= A/�B�BCDE=E> ��BFGB��1�H�G���I/��JK+L&M3NO&�3'+&�PQR'J&S&3�L&+NK'RT'&RUJLQPP'KULJ &V88WX8&&V. &8&�RLY&3Z&[NQU\&RJPQU\]ZRUQU�K&\K+L JK+̂--&M�&+NK'_�PQR'9̀DE@a? BG��/B�b�H�/�I�c��d/A�/�eQ�K&]&',$")(","#(&J!ff%$(g &hiW6i&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kk.h8:̀ Q�K&]&',$")(","#(&J!ff%$(g &V6WVj&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kk-8V:̀ Q�K&]&J!ff%$(g &-8Wki&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kkhik:̀ lK\&lT[&\3[&JKNnR�K VjiX6 &.88W88&&hh88k &8&Ok&lK\&lT[&\KLK�LR3U&3Z&UKlNQJOQ&PP� .88X9̀DE@E> ���/I�I/����GB�/1G 'R\&UK&\RJ+3JQP]Q!*̂--&J,"$),) &.VWX8&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kk6.k:̀DE?=> IGAG�o��G �RLY&pQPP&[N3T+&+p3UK&lRPP &-iWVi&&h8j &--ihkV&�KULTNYPRUO&RU� --3�LV8i&K--]hj8j9̀ +p3UK&lRPP&]&PRlNQNY &h6iW.i&&h8j &--ihji&�KULTNYPRUO&RU� --3�LV8i&Vi6]6VVV9̀ JK+&-8--&Z3N&Q��3TUL&8h8-X8 &VkXWXh&&Vij &8&JLQLK&3Z&UK&\Rn&3Z&�3'' hVVkh-k9̀DE?=q ���GBI/�/�e 'KKLRU[&Q\ &h.W-X&&-hX &8&PKK&lp'&�3N+ hhi].8hh6ih-_JK+-8--9̀DE?aa �dG��b��d��1B/�I/���Q'KN&PRl&QJJ3�]'(r4(5gs$f_Z(") &hhiW88&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kk.h6:̀ 3�L&-8--&�QLQP3[RU[&S&'KLQ\QLQ&JTlJ�NR+LR3U &-7V-8Whj&&Vj.j &8&3�P�&3UPRUK&�3'+TLKN&PRlNQNY&�KULKN h888-.8hj69̀DE?aE ���F� Q'Qt3U]l  u&O$)&N(f%,#(r(")g &V6Wki&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kk-86:̀ RU[NQ'&PRlNQNY&JKNnR�K&]&l33OJ vhkW-8w&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kkV6j:̀ RU[NQ'&PRlNQNY&JKNnR�K&]&l33OJ &-jW-i&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kk.hX:̀ RU[NQ'&PRlNQNY&JKNnR�K&]&l33OJ &.6WiV&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kk.X8:̀ RU[NQ'&PRlNQNY&JKNnR�K&]&l33OJ &kkWkj&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kkhki:̀ RU[NQ'&PRlNQNY&JKNnR�K&]&l33OJ &hhjW8V&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kk6i.:̀ RU[NQ'&PRlNQNY&JKNnR�K&]&l33OJ &hViW88&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kkV-X:̀ RU[NQ'&PRlNQNY&JKNnR�K&]&l33OJ &hX.Wki&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kkX8V:̀ RU[NQ'&PRlNQNY&JKNnR�K&]&l33OJ &h6iWjV&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kkVX8:̀ RU[NQ'&PRlNQNY&JKNnR�K&]&l33OJ &hjjWhh&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kk-XX:̀ RU[NQ'&PRlNQNY&JKNnR�K&]&l33OJ &hjkWiV&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kkihi:̀ RU[NQ'&PRlNQNY&JKNnR�K&]&l33OJ &hkjWi.&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kk6Xk:̀ RU[NQ'&PRlNQNY&JKNnR�K&]&l33OJ &VV8WV-&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kk-ik:̀ RU[NQ'&PRlNQNY&JKNnR�K&]&l33OJ &V.-W6j&&h8h.i &jkVh&lQUO&3Z&Q'KNR�Q LmU888kkViV:̀
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 13 / 31



��� ������ ��	
���
����� ����������	 ���
 ����	�����
������������ ��
� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�
3#) 4(5&-67&-8-- 9:;<;;=>>??@>= A/�B�BCDE?FE ���G� HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&N33TP &UVWX-.&&V8VYW &.Z[V&NLIT&3\&L'QKH�L ]̂ I888ZZ.YW_: HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&N33TP &UZ[XWV&&V8VYW &.Z[V&NLIT&3\&L'QKH�L ]̂ I888ZZ.YZ_: HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&N33TP &YW6X.8&&V8VYW &.Z[V&NLIT&3\&L'QKH�L ]̂ I888ZZ-V._: HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&N33TP &YZ[XZ6&&V8VYW &.Z[V&NLIT&3\&L'QKH�L ]̂ I888ZZU.._: HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&N33TP &ZYVX.U&&V8VYW &.Z[V&NLIT&3\&L'QKH�L ]̂ I888ZZ.68_:DE?F̀ ��abAb1cB��/1�db�/�LIIeLM&'H�K3\HM'&KQIQfLM &V7W.8X88&&WWYW &8&LgRLI]LJQ&LK�hHRQP&MM� [Y[VW_9 LegH3N33TP&i&gRgP&i&+MLOLfLOP -8-[Y &-V[XZ[&&6Y- &8&'HgfQP]&]L+Q 68-...YV6_9 gRgjP -8-[Y &-WXUW&&6Y- &8&'HgfQP]&]L+Q 68-.U68WZ_9 PQ+]&-8--&h33+ML -8-[Y &U7W-ZXU8&&6Y- &8&'HgfQP]&]L+Q 68-.66Y-._9 3IMHIQ&]e]3KHIJ&gL]LNLPQ&KQIQfLM &-7888X88&&.-W6 &8&]e]3KX�3' HIRS8888V6ZVZ_9DE?FD cB��bA�k�cB�/�/�l �MH�&S&R$5)!,%&� "m(5("#( &[6X88&&V8VYW &.Z[V&NLIT&3\&L'QKH�L ]̂ I888ZZYU._:DE?n> �cobB�bp�b��/cqBb��KQgH]&�LKg&ePQK&\QQP &6VX.8&&W.Z- &.ZV6&�hLPQ&+LO'QI]Q�h&MM� --PQ+]YYVU_9DEE>E �rr/1b��q��A/b� PQ+&-8--&�3+O&3RQKLJQP [.W6Z &[.X.W&&VVU[Y &8&LMM&�3+O&+K3ge�]P&HI� LK[YWZ8U8_9 L'Ls3I&S&P!tt%$(u &ZVXVW&&V8VYW &.Z[V&NLIT&3\&L'QKH�L ]̂ I888ZZ[8Y_: L'Ls3IS+5 #(uu$"*&P!tt%$(u &VZXUW&&V8VYW &.Z[V&NLIT&3\&L'QKH�L ]̂ I888ZZVZ[_: NK3gLK]&S&+5 #(uu$"* &Z8UXU8&&V8VYW &.Z[V&NLIT&3\&L'QKH�L ]̂ I888ZZ-.W_: gQ'�3&S&�5(v$) w-Z8XU6x&V8VYW &.Z[V&NLIT&3\&L'QKH�L ]̂ I888ZZV68_: gQ'�3&S&+5 #(uu$"* &[.X[-&&V8VYW &.Z[V&NLIT&3\&L'QKH�L ]̂ I888ZZV.Y_: h3NNO&M3NNO&S&�5,m)u &V8XZ6&&V8VYW &.Z[V&NLIT&3\&L'QKH�L ]̂ I888ZZY6Y_: yeHMM&S&�,5v&P) #z &V--X.8&&V8VYW &.Z[V&NLIT&3\&L'QKH�L ]̂ I888ZZVU[_: {eMSPQ+&-8--&�3M3K&�3+O&3RQKLJQP -8-[[ &VY8XY-&&[VV &8&�L+H]LM&NePHIQPP&POP]Q'P7&HI� V-8ZW.-_9DEE=E l���A/�b KQ+LHK&Ph3+&PQ+]Q'NQK&-8-- &[VXW[&&W[ &8&�H]O&3\&JKLIg&HPMLIgS]KQLPeKQK MHNK&-8--S8Z_9 �=n|E>>}̀n�=>>??@>=������c����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 14 / 31



��� ������ ��	
���
����� ����������	 ���
 ����	�����
������������ ��
� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�
3#) 4(5&.67&.8.. 9:;<;;=>???@@A �BCDE��D��EBFD�B��E�GD1B�H?@I= D�/BC�����BB�FDF�E/�J�J/�E�EKCLF��/B/D���D�E��M�A@N OPQRR&S&T,%%&.8..&+5$U()$U( &VV6W88&&V8VXY &-Z[V&\]̂ _&3T&]'R̀ a�] bĉ 888ZZXY8d: e]'eST,%%&+5$U()$U(&.8.. &YfWZY&&V8VXY &-Z[V&\]̂ _&3T&]'R̀ a�] bĉ 888ZZ-V.d: eg+R̀ &e]QR̀ &S&+5$U()$U( &V8VW6.&&V8VXY &-Z[V&\]̂ _&3T&]'R̀ a�] bĉ 888ZZ.V6d: eg+R̀ &e]QR̀ &S&+5$U()$U( &V6VW8X&&V8VXY &-Z[V&\]̂ _&3T&]'R̀ a�] bĉ 888ZZfY[d: eg+R̀ &e]QR̀ ST,%%h..&+5$U()$U( &fWVV&&V8VXY &-Z[V&\]̂ _&3T&]'R̀ a�] bĉ 888ZZ--Vd: eg+R̀ &e]QR̀ S+5$U()$U(ib,j�5(k$ lV8W.fm&V8VXY &-Z[V&\]̂ _&3T&]'R̀ a�] bĉ 888ZZfXVd: n/��L�J/1�J/�E�EK�o�L���B/��A@? O3\\P&p3\\PS]#)$q$)$(r&e!ss%$( &.WZZ&&V8VXY &-Z[V&\]̂ _&3T&]'R̀ a�] bĉ 888ZZ[8fd: e]'eS]#)$q$)$(rt+5 *5,U&e!ss%$ &XXW[.&&V8VXY &-Z[V&\]̂ _&3T&]'R̀ a�] bĉ 888ZZ.6Yd: ebgÒ &'geRg'&S&b(,&+,5)u &V88W88&&V8VXY &-Z[V&\]̂ _&3T&]'R̀ a�] bĉ 888ZZY[[d: �vA?wxI�=>???@@A������B����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 15 / 31



��� ������ ��	
���
����� ����������	 ���
 ����	�����
������������ ��
� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�
3 4(56(7&89:&-8-- ;;<=>>?@@AAB@? C/�D�DEFG?H@ �IJKD�KL�C�EKK��K�KM/I�NOP�&Q&OR5$"&S((T &-UV-9&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88Y9Ya<FGbA? 1�L�cIKD��KD�/1K� de_+e&f̂ \e+Q+_NP&P!6T#7$g)$ " &-:888V88&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 3888UU9X8a< hOi'Ô N&Q&'_P�&Pe++i_]P&j&f,5( &.Y9VXW&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88-99a< hOi'Ô NQ� 5g!)(7&[(k6 ,7R &-.Vl9&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88mY-a<FGBbA DK��/D�n�L�/�I�o��c/C�/�pO�]&Q&',$")(","#(&P!gg%$(T &.lVUl&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.8888Xa< ']3Ô qP&Q&',$")(","#(&P!gg%$(T &-8V-Y&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88.X9a< ']3Ô qP&Q&',$")(","#(&P!gg%$(T &.8UVUl&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88-88a<FGA?@ IKCK�J��K 3]Nh\̂ [&P]̂ r_�]&�sÔ f]P&.8j-8-- &9VlU&&m9X &8&PNON]&\S&3]&q_r&\S&�\'' .ml8UYWat P]+&-8--&i\3f&q_PNO3�]&�sÔ f]P &-V98&&m9X &8&PNON]&\S&3]&q_r&\S&�\'' .ml89Y8atFGA?B ���I�pK +\PNOf] &m8.V-.&&mll &8&'_qh]PN&�\33]�N&ii� f_..&.8j.Yj--a;FGAbb �cK��n��c��1D/�I/���-8--&sm�&']'Z]̂ Ps_+&qe]P mXU8m &.88V88&&.8UUY &8&sOii&�\e3Nu&�\''e3_Nu&�\iiOZ\̂ ON_r] .-Y9a;FGAbG ���v� Ẑ \qÔ N&Z\\[P&Q&Z\\[P &.:.W9Vl.&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88YX9a< _3f̂ O'&i_Ẑ Ô u&P]̂ r_�]&Q&Z\\[P wWXV99x&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88-mUa< _3f̂ O'&i_Ẑ Ô u&P]̂ r_�]&Q&Z\\[P w..V8lx&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 3888UUUW9a< _3f̂ O'&i_Ẑ Ô u&P]̂ r_�]&Q&Z\\[P &-.VlY&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88-Wla< _3f̂ O'&i_Ẑ Ô u&P]̂ r_�]&Q&Z\\[P &-WVYl&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88m9Xa< _3f̂ O'&i_Ẑ Ô u&P]̂ r_�]&Q&Z\\[P &mUVWY&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88Y89a< _3f̂ O'&i_Ẑ Ô u&P]̂ r_�]&Q&Z\\[P &Y-V-X&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88.lma< _3f̂ O'&i_Ẑ Ô u&P]̂ r_�]&Q&Z\\[P &XlVmY&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88-.Ua< _3f̂ O'&i_Ẑ Ô u&P]̂ r_�]&Q&Z\\[P &9XVm9&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88Y.Ua< _3f̂ O'&i_Ẑ Ô u&P]̂ r_�]&Q&Z\\[P &.-XVm9&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 3888UU9Y-a< _3f̂ O'&i_Ẑ Ô u&P]̂ r_�]&Q&Z\\[P &.XYVmY&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 3888UUU-Xa< _3f̂ O'&i_Ẑ Ô u&P]̂ r_�]&Q&Z\\[P &.U8VXl&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88-89a< _3f̂ O'&i_Ẑ Ô u&P]̂ r_�]&Q&Z\\[P &-.lV98&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88l9Xa< _3f̂ O'&i_Ẑ Ô u&P]̂ r_�]&Q&Z\\[P &-lXVmY&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 3888UUUl.a< _3f̂ O'&i_Ẑ Ô u&P]̂ r_�]&Q&Z\\[P &-WUV-U&&.8.W9 &XUYW&ZO3[&\S&O']̂ _�O Ǹ 388.88l-ma<
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 16 / 31



��� ������ ��	
���
����� ����������	 ���
 ����	�����
������������ ��
� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&--.	/����� 0���1�
2 3(45(6&789&-7-- ::;<==>??@@A?> B.�C�CDEF@GF ���H� I2JKL'&MINKLKO&PQKRI�Q&S&NTTUP &-8VWXY&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z7778-;̀ I2JKL'&MINKLKO&PQKRI�Q&S&NTTUP &-8VWX8&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77Va8;̀ I2JKL'&MINKLKO&PQKRI�Q&S&NTTUP &a\VW\V&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77aY7;̀ I2JKL'&MINKLKO&PQKRI�Q&S&NTTUP &\7\WYZ&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77aV8;̀ I2JKL'&MINKLKO&PQKRI�Q&S&NTTUP &\\\W-Z&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂2777XXX[Z;̀ I2JKL'&MINKLKO&PQKRI�Q&S&NTTUP &[8-W-a&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77[7V;̀ I2JKL'&MINKLKO&PQKRI�Q&S&NTTUP &Z97-[W8a&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z777XX;̀ I2JKL'&MINKLKO&PQKRI�Q&S&NTTUP &Z9-VaWVZ&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77VZX;̀EF@Gb ��cdBd0eC��.0�fd�.�2QgPNL2USL22hLM&PhNP�KI+̂IT2 &V9\aXW77&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂2777XX8X-;̀ gLM'LK̂ &S&J,4(i&j&kRkli &X\W87&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z777V\;̀ gLM'LK̂ &S&'IP�&Ph++MIQP&m&J,4( &\XW88&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77-88;̀ gLM'LK̂ S&J,4(i&j&kRkli &\XWXX&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77\-a;̀ kRkP&j&+MLOLgLOP -7-V[ &8\WX[&&\[- &7&'IkgQP̂&̂L+Q \7-8Z\-Ya:̀EF@Gn �dC.��.0�B� PoQM̂T2&�MI++QKSP!5i#6$p)$ " &\aW77&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77[77;̀EFF?F �qq.0d��r��B.d� L'LsT2&S&P!pp%$(i &ZYWV-&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77777;̀ L'LsT2&S&P!pp%$(i &a\WXY&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77VY-;̀ L'LsT2&S&P!pp%$(i &\aWYa&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂2777XXX[-;̀ L'LsT2&S&P!pp%$(i &[YW-7&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z777Ya;̀ oQL̂ &+KQPPS',t(6ip,#(&P!pp%$(i &Z8WXX&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77Z\[;̀ oQL̂ &+KQPPS',t(6ip,#(&P!pp%$(i &Za\WX7&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77aZ\;̀ oQL̂ &+KQPPS',t(6ip,#(&P!pp%$(i &ZX-WX7&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77\-Y;̀ I22TRL̂ IRQ&MLNQMS+6 #(ii$"*M,5 &aa-W-X&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂2777XXXY-;̀ uhIMM&&S&Tvv$#(&P!pp%$(i &Va7W-7&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77\[a;̀ uhIMM&&S&Tvv$#(&P!pp%$(i &aX\WZ7&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77ZYa;̀ PL'P&S&P!pp%$(i &-XW\-&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂2777XX[8Y;̀ PL'PS�6(w$)&),x&#y,6*(w z-W7[{&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77Z[7;̀ PuhLKQ&S&P|!,6(&̂(64$",% &Ya8W-7&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77Z[8;̀ hP�ĥ Q̂K&S&] !"w,)$ "&P!pp%$(i &-\WX8&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77\Z8;̀ hP�ĥ Q̂KS',t(6ip,#(&P!pp%$(i &V\W78&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂2777XXY\Z;̀ gLM'LK̂ &S&'IP�&Ph++MIQP&m&J,4( &ZZW77&&Z7Z[8 &YX\[&NL2U&T]&L'QKI�L _̂277Z77-88;̀
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 17 / 31



��� ������ ��	
���
����� ����������	 ���
 ����	�����
������������ ��
� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�
3 4(56(7&89:&-8-- ;;<=>>?@@AAB@? C/�D�DEFGG@G �HH/1I��J��C/I� KL+&-8--&�MNO&PQRR&�S+O&STLUQVLK -8-.. &WXY-W&&.ZZ &8&�Q+MNQR&[\KM3LKK&KOKNL'K:&M3� Z-Z]̂_9;̀ KL+&-8--&�S+O&STLUQVLK&a&�Q3S3&�X-]8Q -8-.. &Z8ZY_-&&.ZZ &8&�Q+MNQR&[\KM3LKK&KOKNL'K:&M3� Z-Z-XXW;̀FGG?@ 1CI��/�b��J��C/I� Q�L&c&�%(,"$"*&K!dd%$(e &ZZY__&&Z8ZW9 &̂_XW&[Q3f&Sg&Q'LUM�Q Nh388Z888.9<̀ Q�L&c&�%(,"$"*&K!dd%$(e &ẐYX9&&Z8ZW9 &̂_XW&[Q3f&Sg&Q'LUM�Q Nh388Z888ZX<̀ KQ'Kc&�%(,"$"*&K!dd%$(e &.̂ZY.Z&&Z8ZW9 &̂_XW&[Q3f&Sg&Q'LUM�Q Nh388Z88Z.9<̀ �?ijGG@k@@�?@@AAB@?������l����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 18 / 31



��� ������ ��	
���
����� ����������	 ���
 ����	�����
������������ ��
� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&--.	/����� 0���1�
2 3(45(6&789&:7:: ;;<=>>?@AAABBC �DEFG��F��GDHF�D��G�IF0D�JABK? F�.DE�����DD�HFH�G.�L�L.�G�GMENH��.D.F���F�G��O�CBP �QRS&TQ&UQVWXWSY+6$4()$4(&Z![[ &:8\-7&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77f78g< �hUidWZ&&Y&+6$4()$4( &:-8\j8&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77-f-g< dQUdd2kZ&�bbaQdZ&Y&+6$4()$4( &]77\77&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77]f:g< lSiddY&c,%%&:7::&+6$4()$4( &̀_\_j&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77-]_g< WXQZQ2T&�X2dkZ&Y&+6$4()$4( &]jj\̀̀&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77]8jg< Zh+dW&ZXidW&Y&+6$4()$4( &]:\̀7&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77j̀]g< Zh+dW&ZXidW&Y&+6$4()$4( &j:\::&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77]̀jg< Zh+dW&ZXidW&Y&+6$4()$4( &-̀\8:&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77j88g< RX�b&VdUU&Y&+6$4()$4( &8j\-7&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77:]7g< md2nSZ&Y&+6$4()$4( &f7\77&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77-]]g< o.��N�L.0�L.�G�GM�p�N���D.��CBA dQUdd2kZ&Y&+6 *6,4&�  q$(r &̀_\-7&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77f̂-g< lbVVS&UbVVS&Y&R6,$"&+6 *6,4 &̀\̀f&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77jj8g< lbVVS&UbVVSY&X#)$3$)$(r&Z![[%$ &]̂\̀:&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77j8-g< lbVVS&UbVVSYX#)$3$)$(r&Z![[%$( &̀\̀]&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77-7:g< bWQd2RXU&RWXnQ2TYR6,$"&+6 *6,4 &:_j\_f&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77f_8g< ZX'ZYX#)$3$)$(rs+6 *6,4Z![[%$( &jf\77&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re2777̀`̀ 7̂g< ZX'ZYX#)$3$)$(rs+6 *6,4Z![[%$( &]7f\f̂&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77]7jg< Zh+dW&ZXidW&Y&+6$4()$4( &:j\::&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77:̀]g< Zh+dW&ZXidW&Y&R(,&+,6)t &]̂ \̀̀̂ &&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re2777̀ j̀̀:g< hZ�hRRdW&Y&c !"u,)$ "&Z![[%$(r &̀]\__&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77-]8g< hZ�hRRdWY',q(6r[,#(&Z![[%$(r &]7-\̀7&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re2777̀ _̀-]g< mXU'XWR&Y&'QZ�&Zh++UQdZ&v&T,4( &_:\-̂&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77:88g< mXU'XWR&Y&+6 *6,4&Z![[%$(r &̂7\77&&]7]̂8 &_̀-̂&VX2a&bc&X'dWQ�X Re277]77:j]g< �Cw@PJx@C�?@AAABBC������D����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 19 / 31



Library Board
Monday, November 14, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item C1

Approval of Director's Report

The Director's Report typically consists of:

1) a monthly report of programs and activities, public use of meeting spaces, library media, and 
Librarians' Reports

2) a quarterly Report of Household Library Cards Issued to Hall County Residents Outside of Grand 
Island provided in January, April, July and October of each year

3) a quarterly statistical usage report provided in February, May, August and November of each year

4) upon execution of agreement, regularly scheduled report of use of Grand Island Public Library 
Foundation library support funds

5) upon publication, a Library newsletter

6) and additional administrative items of note, either in the agenda packet or discussed at the meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 20 / 31



 

October 
• Media Report, Shaun and Laura Report,  
• Shaun/Celine/Laura working on updating Library policies with Anna and Tanya  
• Fall Grand Island 150- Hall County History Program, Bookclub, Bus Tour added in 

October, Train Program October 23 
• PrimeTime Family Reading ended 10/22 for preschoolers and 10/24 for elementary ages 
• Celine attended the Humanities NE Board Mtg and presented information about GIPL’s 

partnerships 
• Insert for Utility Bill for October-info on Fine Free and library fall programs 
• Fall Makerspace CCC partnership programs  
• Partnering w/ United Way Multi-language Welcome Initiative new people to GI ongoing 
• Library went Fine Free October 1 
• Librarians have interviewed people for the Library Assistant 1 part-time position and 

Technology Librarian. 
• Alessandra outreach to Adult Basic Education. She got 50 to sign-up for library cards. 
• Updates: on waiving fines/fees Police Substation 
• Willa Cather Foundation has gifted the Library Foundation a replica valued at $3,000 
• Heartland Health will be back weekly to help patrons 
• Library is taking part in Literacy Summit work, Welcome Initiative, Literacy Council act. 
• October 5 Papillion Library visited Makerspace and Library 
• October 7 Random Acts of Kindness, handed out gift cards 
• October 8 Active Chiro Fall Festival-table 250 in attendance. Ed and Sheila volunteered 
• October 12 PEO Makerspace Program-15 attendees 
• October 25 Literacy Council/October 27 Dodge School outreach trunk or treat 

Upcoming-Library work 
• TLCU Conference online for staff Nov 1-3 
• Headstart Conferences Outreach Nov 3-4, Nov fall break/Christmas Break, Breakfast 

with Santa 
• Updates: on waiving fines/fees, Report of number sent to collection, $, Police Substation 
• Heartland Health will be back weekly to help patrons 11/9/2022 on Wed. (medicare) 
• Library is taking part in Literacy Summit work-Toys for Tots Books,Literacy Council act. 
• Nov 5 United Way provided promotions with 7 nonprofit services/resources info tables 
• Community Artist Reception 11/7/22 Nia Karmann exhibit over 65 attended 
• Nov 8 General Election 
• Nov 15 Celine attends Rotary Club at noon for the GI 150  
• Nov 11, 24 and 25 Library is Closed for Veteran’s Day 
• Library Foundation is giving the Library $20,000 this year for programs, supplies, etc. 
• Library Railside Christmas 6-8 pm at the Chocolate Bar, Ed M is reading Polar Express 
• Nov 21 new Makerspace/Technology Librarian Erica Rogers begins, all four Pt-Time 

Library Assistant I’s have begun by Nov 14, new library page in process 
• Library is Open New Hours Starting Nov 27 

Library Director 
Name:                                                              Date:  

Since Last Report 

Celine Swan November 2022 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 21 / 31



GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY 
OCTOBER 2022 STATS OVERVIEW & COMPARISON 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PATRON VISITS – PREVIOUS THREE MONTHS  

 

 

 

 

7551

6419

6646

4143

4652

6374

0 2000 4000 6000 8000 10000 12000 14000

AUG

SEPT

OCT

Patron Visits

2022 2021

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 22 / 31



CIRCULATION 

HOLDS PLACED 

 

 

 

  

1810

1479

1709

729

1213

1291

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

AUG

SEPT

OCT

Holds Placed

2022 2021

1907

2163

2409

1340

1817

1964

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000

AUG

SEPT

OCT

Holds Filled

2022 2021

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 23 / 31



CHECKOUTS 

 

 

 

  

19787

17766

18644

19488

23348

16631

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 30000 35000 40000 45000

AUG

SEPT

OCT

Physical

2022 2021

2579

2524

2610

2165

2087

2423

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

AUG

SEPT

OCT

Digital - Overdrive

2022 2021

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 24 / 31



 

 

2441

2232

2311

1760

1735

1962

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500

AUG

SEPT

OCT

Hoopla

2022 2021

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 25 / 31



1 of 1 

Grand Island Public Library 

Youth & Family Services Librarian Monthly Report 
Laura Fentress November 2022 
 

Since Last Report 

Prime Time finished 
• Spring Elementary Prime Time tentatively set for February 27-April 3, 2023 
• Spring Preschool Prime dates TBD 

GI 150 Children’s Train Program at Burlington Station October 23 
• 143 in attendance 

Outreach 
• Literacy Council Trunk or Treat October 25 
• Dodge School Trunk or Treat October 27 
• Head Start Parent Teacher Conferences November 3 & 4 
• Grand Island Senior High after-school program outreach biweekly 

Upcoming 

Thanksgiving Break programs 
• Family movie Monday November 21 
• Children’s Thanksgiving crafts November 22 
• Teen Super Smash Bros. Tournament November 23 

Winter Break programs 
• Breakfast with Santa December 17 
• Raptors with Fontenelle Forest December 28 
• More to come! 

Planned outreach events 
• Walnut Middle Family Library Night November 14 
• Elba Public Schools Makerspace field trip in December 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 26 / 31



Library Media Report November 14, 2022

St. Francis neurologist hosts epilepsy/seizure education event 10/2/2022 GI Independent
GIPL: BEYOND THE STACKS
Laura Fentress: Books and beyond: What your library has to offer 10/2/2022 GI Independent
Roger Steele-Grand Island 150 Letter 10/2/2022 GI Independent
Story on Library Adding More Hours and Staff 10/4/2022 NTVNEWS
Added a Story to Fix 10/4's 10/6/2022 NTVNEWS
KRGI Interview with Laura F 10/11/2022 KRGI
A Saturday Booking 10/13/2022 GI Independent
GIPL: BEYOND THE STACKS:Celebrate National Family History Month, local history 10/16/2022 GI Independent
What's Going On: Events in the Grand Island area-“A Grand Community: A Grand 10/16/2022 GI Independent
Grand Island 150, library to host train program for kids 10/20/2022 GI Independent
Club Calendar - November 2022 10/26/2022 GI Independent
GIPL: BEYOND THE STACKS:Library a busy place this fall 10/30/2022 GI Independent
ON DISPLAY: G.I. library exhibit features photos from Nia Karmann 11/3/2022 GI Independent
GIPL: BEYOND THE STACKS:Surprising things you can check out with a library card 11/13/2022 GI Independent

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 27 / 31

https://theindependent.com/news/local/st-francis-neurologist-hosts-epilepsy-seizure-education-event/article_f391e08c-41c8-11ed-ae0d-bbf91456796d.html
https://theindependent.com/news/local/laura-fentress-books-and-beyond-what-your-library-has-to-offer/article_59d188a8-3ef8-11ed-9763-6b84b927aa01.html
https://theindependent.com/news/local/laura-fentress-books-and-beyond-what-your-library-has-to-offer/article_59d188a8-3ef8-11ed-9763-6b84b927aa01.html
https://theindependent.com/announcements/thanks/roger-steele/article_b94e5726-4366-11ed-a1cb-eb6c79092a8f.html
https://theindependent.com/epaper/page-a01/page_91b57c5b-7892-505f-ac16-da4f659b2868.html#tracking-source=mp-homepage
https://theindependent.com/shaun-klee-celebrate-national-family-history-month-local-history/article_95e81d54-49d7-11ed-9bc7-2fce44fdf65a.html
https://theindependent.com/entertainment/whats-going-on-events-in-the-grand-island-area/article_9c979368-4b4a-11ed-b029-9b4f803aa1a7.html
https://theindependent.com/news/local/grand-island-150-library-to-host-train-program-for-kids/article_1f9c6858-5012-11ed-83d9-539804ac6a1e.html
https://theindependent.com/life/club-calendar---november-2022/article_fd516ade-5578-11ed-916b-7f2c60afbf8a.html
https://theindependent.com/lifestyles/library-a-busy-place-this-fall/article_bdd6ce6c-54e7-11ed-8f07-eb2f7ad3f50c.html
https://theindependent.com/on-display/article_a9fe7e00-5bd4-11ed-a958-cbc4701e5556.html


Library Board
Monday, November 14, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item D1

Board Communications and Committee Reports

This item allows for the introduction and discussion of board communications and committee reports. 
Included are items of discussion and communication with the City Council liaison to the Library Board.  
Items requiring approval must also be indicated in Consideration of Unfinished Business or 
Consideration of New Business.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 28 / 31



Library Board
Monday, November 14, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item E1

Call To Action For This Month's Meeting

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 29 / 31



Library Board
Monday, November 14, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item E2

Strategic Plan Discussion

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 30 / 31



Library Board
Monday, November 14, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item F1

Discussion of Circulation Policy

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/14/2022 Page 31 / 31


